
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Wednesday, November 29, 2023 at 3:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Approval of Minutes 

a. EnterTextHere 

V. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

a. November 29, 2023 Treasurer's Report  

VI. Approval of Payments for: 

11.16.2023 Payroll 

11.30.2023 Payroll  

11.30.2023 Payables 

a. Request for approval of the November 16, 2023 Payroll 

b. November 16, 2023 Gusto Payroll Report 

c. Request for approval of the November 30, 2023 Payroll 

d. November 30, 2023 Gusto Payroll Report  

e. 2023 Police Department Bonus Pay  

f. Request for approval of the November 30, 2023 Payables 

VII. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

VIII. Award Ceremony 

IX. Committee Reports 

X. Correspondence 

XI. Old Business 

XII. New Business 

1



11/29/2023 Council Agenda Page | 2 

 
a. Request for approval of the 2024 44 North Health Coverage Renewal  

b. Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle and trailer permit - Belonga 
Excavating - Jay Stingel 7028 Main Street 

c. Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit - Mackinac Island Carriage 
Tours - Millies on Main  

d. Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit - Power Construction - Grand 
Hotel Earth Retention Program 

e. Request for approval of a vehicle permit - Mission Point - Cypress Building Remodel 

 

f. Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License Application - LD 
Construction  

g. Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License - Cedar Creek Storage Barns 

h. Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit - Cedar Creek Storage Barns - 
Edgewood 

i. Request for approval of a vehicle permit - Lunda Construction Co. - WWTP 

j. Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License - August Winter & Son's 

k. Request for approval of (1) Vehicle & (2) Trailer Permits - August Winter & Son's - 
WWTP 

l. Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit - F&V Construction - WWTP 

m. Request for approval of a vehicle permit - Up North Construction - Gromley, 
Stonebrook South, Lot 6 

n. Request for approval of a vehicle permit - Power Construction - Grand Hotel Earth 
Retention Project 

o. Request for approval of a vehicle permit - Plutchak Crane Rental - Lilac Tree Hotel  

p. Iroquois Housing on French Lane - three days 

Alex Bazinau residence - Cadotte Ave. - two days 

Old Largo house - Annex - three days 

XIII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

XIV. Adjournment 

2



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MACKINAC ISLAND CITY COUNCIL,  

HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, 7358 MARKET STREET,   

MACKINAC ISLAND, MICHIGAN, ON MONDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2023, AT 3:00 PM  
 

 

 

Mayor Doud called the Regular Meeting of the Mackinac Island City Council to order at 3:00 pm, followed by 

the pledge of allegiance.  

 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: B. Bailey, R. Chambers, T. Corrigan, A. Myers, A. Sehoyan 

MEMBERS ABSENT: S. Moskwa CITY ATTORNEY: E. Evashevski 

TREASURER: R. Linn         via Zoom from St. Ignace, MI                

MIPD: D. Topolski       

 

Minutes of the Zoning Board of Appeals Hearing held on November 1, 2023 were presented. Mayor Doud 

stated that the minutes stood approved as presented. 

 

Minutes of the Zoning Board of Appeals Special Meeting held on November 1, 2023 were presented. Mayor 

Doud stated that the minutes stood approved as presented. 

 

Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on November 1, 2023 were presented. Mayor Doud stated 

that the minutes stood approved as presented.  

 

Treasurer’s Report was presented.   

Motion by Bailey, second to the motion by Sehoyan, to place the Treasurer’s Report on file as presented. 

- It was inquired if the boat lines had paid all of their 2023 franchise fees 

o Shepler’s is paid in full 

o Star Line still owes the inflation index 

All in favor. Motion carried.   

 

Payroll and Payables were presented.   

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Chambers, to pay the bills and payroll in the amount of $106,428.73.  

- Payroll was approved for an amount up to $63,000.00 – due to the meeting date being moved, 

payroll was not calculated by the time of the meeting. 

- An updated payroll and payables will be submitted at the November 29, 2023 Council meeting  

Ayes: Bailey, Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, Sehoyan 

Nays:  None. Motion carried    

 

Motion by Chambers, second to the motion by Corrigan, to accept the agenda as presented. All in favor. Motion 

carried.   

 

A request was received to extend the deadline for submitting the 2024 boat rates and schedules past the 

November 15th due date.  

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Corrigan, to extend the deadline to February 15, 2024 for Shepler’s 

Ferry and Mackinac Island Ferry Company. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Bailey, to adopt the Amendment and Restatement of Franchise – 

Shepler’s Mackinac Island Ferry Service, and to authorize Mayor Doud to sign the ordinance.  

Ayes: Bailey, Chambers, Corrigan, Myers, Sehoyan 

Nays:  None. Motion carried 

 

A request was received from Jeff Steiner regarding re-graveling the roads in Hubbard’s Annex.  

- City Clerk was asked to reach out to the Hubbard’s Annex Homeowners Association to verify that 

the association is behind the request, as the email just came from Mr. Steiner 

- A quote for the work was attached from Darrow Brother’s Excavating, but Council would like to 

see other quotes for the project 

- Dennis Dombroski 

o Concerned about the amount of money asked for  

o Concerned about the type of gravel proposed to be used  

o Grand Ave. is paved and also needs repairs  

o City has other paving concerns in higher trafficked areas that need to be taken care of  

o Concerned about the suggested use of Crusher Dust 

▪ City applied this in the past and the Annex homeowners did not like the product  

o Main area that needs repairs is Lakeview Blvd 

▪ Destroyed during house construction and never brought back up to standards  

- Foreman Mike Ruddle will ride through the Annex to document the condition of the roads 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Corrigan, to send the request to the Streets Committee for further 

discussion. All in favor. Motion carried.  

3

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 2 November 13, 2023 City Council Meeting Minutes   

 

The resolution for the annual exemption option as set forth in 2011 public act 152, the publicly funded health 

insurance contribution act was presented.  

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Chambers, to adopt the annual exemption resolution and to authorize 

the City Clerk to sign it. 

 

Motion by Chambers, second to the motion by Corrigan, to approve a preapproved temporary trailer permit, 

submitted by Soils & Structures, for work at the Wastewater Treatment Plant. Trailer arrived on November 8th 

and was in use for one day. Fee was waived as this is work for the Dept. of Public Works (DPW). All in favor. 

Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Corrigan, to approve two (2) vehicle and (2) trailer preapproved 

permits, submitted by Mihm Enterprises, for work at the Wastewater Treatment Plant. Vehicles and trailers 

arrived on November 6th and will be in use through December 15, 2023. Fees were waived as this is work for 

the DPW. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve a vehicle permit, submitted by Plutchak 

Crane, to set house modules at the Hammon build (Stonecliffe Manor 1, Lot 14). Vehicle will arrive on 

November 14th and will be in use for one (1) to three (3) days. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Corrigan, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve a vehicle and trailer permit, submitted by 

Xylem Dewatering, for the delivery of a pump for bypass at the Biddle Point Pump Station. Vehicle & trailer 

will arrive on November 13th and will be in use for two (2) days. Fees were waived as this is work the DPW. All 

in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Chambers, second to the motion by Corrigan, to approve (7) vehicle and (2) trailer permits, 

submitted by Lunda Construction, for work at the Wastewater Treatment Plant. Vehicles and trailers will arrive 

on November 13th and will be in use for the duration of the project. Fees were waived as this is work for the 

DPW. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Corrigan, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve (5) vehicle permits, submitted by Z Mix 

USA, for work at the Wastewater Treatment Plant. Vehicles will arrive on November 27th and will be in use for 

the duration of the project. Fees were waived as this is work for the DPW. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve a trailer permit, submitted by Windemuller 

Electric, for work at the Wastewater Treatment Plant. Trailer arrived on October 23rd and will be in use for the 

duration of the project. Fees were waived as this is work for the DPW. All in favor. Motion carried  

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Sehoyan, to approve a vehicle and trailer permit, submitted by Power 

Construction, for work on the earth retention project at the Grand Hotel. Vehicle and trailer will arrive on 

November 15th and will be in use for two (2) months. All in favor. Motion carried.  

- After the meeting the vehicle arrival date was updated to November 27th  

 

Motion by Chambers, second to the motion by Bailey, to approve an Off-Island Business License for Designer 

Furniture. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Bailey, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve a vehicle permit, submitted by Designer 

Furniture, to delivery antiques, art, and furnishings to the Inn at Stonecliffe. Vehicle will arrive on December 3rd 

and will be in use for two (2) weeks. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Chambers, second to the motion by Corrigan, to approve a vehicle permit, submitted by Belonga 

Excavating, to deliver gravel to Kay Hoppenrath’s house located at 7450 Marshall Street. Delivery will take 

place on November 13th and will take one (1) day. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Bailey, second to the motion by Corrigan, to approve (2) vehicle permits, submitted by the Grand 

Hotel, for fuel delivery to the Woods and Grand 9 golf course storage barns. Fuel truck will arrive for one (1) 

day between November 20th and 24th. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4

Section IV, Itema.



 
Pg. 3 November 13, 2023 City Council Meeting Minutes   

 

Councilwoman Myers noted some issues with the printed boat schedule from Mackinac Island Ferry Company  

- Discrepancies from what was submitted for approval are as follows: 

o Tree Lighting day December 1st - there is no 4:30 boat, however there is a 6:30 boat 

▪ This is a large time gap for commuters   

o Winter Bazaar December 2nd and 3rd there is no 4:30 boat, however there is a 5:00 boat.  

▪ In the past the City and Star Line have worked together to adjust the schedule on these 

dates 

▪ The City is happy to discuss schedule changes with Star Line, however changes need to 

be run by the City Council (or if time requires it, the Mayor) prior to any changes being 

made. 

▪ The City has appreciated the occasions on which the Mayor has request extra boats and 

Star Line has accommodated. The City is simply looking to maintain an open line of 

communication between the Council and Star Line regarding any potential adjustments 

to the schedule outside of the previously approved Proposal C. 

o January 1st there are only two (2) boats on the schedule, however the approved schedule listed 

three (3) boats 

o Typo - April 14th through April 2nd (should say April 20th) 

- Mayor’s Assistant and Attorney Evashevski will work on reaching out to Star Line to discuss these 

issues 

 
 

 

 

 

 

There being no further business, motion by Myers, second to the motion by Chambers, to adjourn the meeting at 

3:30 pm. All in favor. Motion carried.   

  

 

Respectfully Submitted  

 

 

 

__________________________________    _____________________________________  

Margaret Doud, Mayor          Danielle Leach, City Clerk  

5

Section IV, Itema.



6

Section V, Itema.



Payroll November 16, 2023

Employee Rate of Pay Reg. OT Gross Wage

Bagbey, Gwendolyn $1,500.80 1 $1,500.80

Bazinau, James $21.98 80 $1,758.40

Bradford, Justin $30.08 84 5.5 89.5 $2,819.63

Cowell, Ella $17.50 72 $1,260.00

Caulder, Stephanie $16.69 8 $133.52

Davis, Joseph $25.87 84 60 $2,203.08

Dombroski, Dennis $59.15 68 $4,022.20

Doud, Margaret  $382.00 0 $0.00

Dziobak, Andrew $31.61 84 $2,655.24

France, Trista $2,180.33 1 $2,180.33

France, Trista (Meeting) $35.00 12 $420.00

Gruits, Michael $25.87 72 12 $2,328.30

Kaminen, Cory $30.08 72 12 84 $2,749.20

Leach, Danielle $1,822.38 1 $1,822.38

Linn, Richard $1,822.38 1 $1,822.38

Miedzianowski, Dwayne $25.87 84 $2,173.08

Parkinson, Danny $22.26 12 12 $273.12

Patay, Mary $1,779.82 1 $1,779.82

Pereny, Kathryn $23.00 16.5 $379.50

Perrault, Erik $18.55 65 $1,205.75

Rollins, Christine $18.58 28 $520.24

Ross, Christian $19.08 80 $1,526.40

Ruddle, Mike $28.98 80 2 $2,405.34

St. Onge, Anne L. $22.26 76 $1,691.76

Stafford, Audrey (Library) $14.84 37.25 $552.79

Stakoe, Joseph $1,011.62 1 $1,011.62

Topolski, Douglas $3,471.95 1 $3,471.95

PD Chief Housing $230.75 1 $230.75

TOTAL $44,897.58

Prime 

Reg/OT 

(.50) Hldy
Vaca / 

Personl

7

Section VI, Itema.



8

Section VI, Itemb.



9

Section VI, Itemb.



10

Section VI, Itemb.



11

Section VI, Itemb.



12

Section VI, Itemb.



13

Section VI, Itemb.



14

Section VI, Itemb.



15

Section VI, Itemb.



Payroll November 30, 2023

Employee Rate of Pay Reg. OT Gross Wage

Bagbey, Gwendolyn $1,500.80 1 $1,500.80

Bradford, Justin $30.08 72 12 84 $2,749.20

Bradford, Justin (On Call) $15.04 19.5 $293.28

Cowell, Ella $17.50 64 $1,120.00

Davis, Joseph $25.87 84 60 $2,203.08

Dombroski, Dennis $59.15 60 $3,549.00

Doud, Margaret  $382.00 0 $0.00

Dziobak, Andrew $31.61 84 1 $2,702.66

France, Trista $2,180.33 1 $2,180.33

Gruits, Michael $25.87 84 $2,173.08

Kaminen, Cory $30.08 84 12 $2,532.72

Leach, Danielle $1,822.38 1 $1,822.38

Linn, Richard $1,822.38 1 $1,822.38

Miedzianowski, Dwayne $25.87 76 12 $2,431.78

Miedzianowski, Dwayne (On Call) $12.94 32 $414.08

Patay, Mary $1,779.82 1 $1,779.82

Pereny, Kathryn $23.00 36.75 $845.25

Rollins, Christine $18.58 6 $111.48

Ross, Christian $19.08 72 $1,373.76

Ruddle, Mike $28.98 80 $2,318.40

St. Onge, Anne L. $22.26 75.5 $1,680.63

Stafford, Audrey $14.84 32 $474.88

Stakoe, Joseph $1,011.62 1 $1,011.62

Topolski, Douglas $3,471.95 1 $3,471.95

PD Chief Housing $230.75 1 $230.75

PD Holiday Bonus $10,518.40 1 $10,518.40

TOTAL $51,311.71

Prime 

Reg/OT 

(.50) Hldy
Vaca / 

Personl

16

Section VI, Itemc.



17

Section VI, Itemd.



18

Section VI, Itemd.



19

Section VI, Itemd.



20

Section VI, Itemd.



21

Section VI, Itemd.



22

Section VI, Itemd.



PD Holiday Bonus - November 30, 2023

NAME Bonus Hours Bonus Rate Total Pay

Bradford, Justin 80 $30.08 $2,089.60

Davis, Joe 80 $25.87 $1,817.60

Dziobak, Andrew 80 $31.61 $2,386.40

Gruits, Michael 80 $25.87 $1,953.60

Kaminen, Cory 80 $30.08 $2,271.20

Total $10,518.40

23

Section VI, Iteme.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

11.29.2023

CITY PAYROLL 10.29.2023 - 11.11.2023 (Pay Date: 11.16.2023) $52,943.87

CITY PAYROLL 11.12.2023 - 11.25.2023 (Pay Date: 11.30.2023) $57,799.80

NORTHERN APPRAISAL 11.12.2023 - 11.25.2023 (Pay Date: 11.30.2023) $1,011.62

AT&T ELEVATOR LINES CITY BLDG ELEVATOR LINES $229.45

ALLSTAR MARINE & POWER SPORTS MARINE RESCUE BOAT REPAIRS $1,207.80

BELONGA PLUMBING & HEATING TURTLE PARK WINTERIZATION $197.50

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD CITY HEALTH COVERAGE - DECEMBER 2023 $16,137.06

BAREFOOT IN THE STONE GARDEN OCTOBER & NOVEMBER GARDENING SERVICES $1,962.00

COUNTRY CLEANING OCTOBER 2023 PUBLIC RESTROOM SERVICES $13,046.00

CLOVERLAND ELECTRIC CITY ELECTRIC BILLS $8,335.95

CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND HRA REIMBURSEMENTS $489.92

DZIOBAK, ANDREW REIMBURSEMENT FOR TRAVEL EXPENSES $67.32

EVASHEVSKI LAW SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH OCT. 31, 2023 $11,640.00

FRASER TREBILCOCK LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH OCT. 31, 2023 $5,704.00

ISLAND HARDWARE MMR, CEMETERY, PD, PUB WORKS SUPPLIES & GAS $1,502.31

MACKINAC WREATH CO. 83 WREATHS & 100FT CEDAR GARLAND $3,080.00

M.I. SERVICE CO. LIBRARY TRASH / CITY CONTRACT TRASH $3,791.50

NABCO CITY HEALTH INSURANCE $285.20

NATIONWIDE ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION TO EMPLOYEES $7,250.00

44 NORTH NOVEMBER HEALTH INSURANCE $317.25

R&R FIRE TRUCK MIFD AIR TANK COMPRESSOR REPAIRS $407.39

SUNSET FOREST ASSOCIATION 23/24 WINTER SNOW PLOWING (TOWNHOMES) $400.00

TOTAL COMMUNICATION (ARPA FUNDS) PHONE REPAIRS (CH, PD, STU. HOUSE) $794.50

TOPOLSKI, DOUG REIMBURSEMENT FOR TRUCK REPAIR $227.00

UP ENGINEERS & ARCHITECTS STRUCTURAL EVAL FOR MIFC COMMERCIAL DOCK $7,125.00

WADE TRIM MASTER PLAN SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 10.27.23 $1,285.20

TOTAL $197,237.64

24

Section VI, Itemf.



25

Section XII, Itema.



26

Section XII, Itema.



27

Section XII, Itema.



28

Section XII, Itema.



29

Section XII, Itema.



30

Section XII, Itema.



31

Section XII, Itema.



32

Section XII, Itema.



33

Section XII, Itema.



34

Section XII, Itema.



35

Section XII, Itema.



36

Section XII, Itema.



37

Section XII, Itema.



38

Section XII, Itemb.



39

Section XII, Itemb.



40

Section XII, Itemc.



41

Section XII, Itemc.



42

Section XII, Itemd.



43

Section XII, Iteme.



44

Section XII, Itemf.



45

Section XII, Itemg.



46

Section XII, Itemh.



47

Section XII, Itemi.



48

Section XII, Itemj.



49

Section XII, Itemk.



50

Section XII, Itemk.



51

Section XII, Itemk.



52

Section XII, Iteml.



53

Section XII, Iteml.



54

Section XII, Itemm.



55

Section XII, Itemn.



56

Section XII, Itemo.



57

Section XII, Itemp.



58

Section XII, Itemp.



59

Section XII, Itemp.


	Top
	Section IV, Itema.	November 13, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes
	CC Meeting Minutes November 13, 2023

	Section V, Itema.	November 29, 2023 Treasurer's Report
	Treasurer's Report 11.29.2023

	Section VI, Itema.	Request for approval of the November 16, 2023 Payroll
	11.16.23 Payroll Spreadsheet

	Section VI, Itemb.	November 16, 2023 Gusto Payroll Report
	11.16.23 Gusto Payroll Report

	Section VI, Itemc.	Request for approval of the November 30, 2023 Payroll
	11.30.2023 Payroll Spreadsheet

	Section VI, Itemd.	November 30, 2023 Gusto Payroll Report
	11.30.23 Gusto Payroll Report

	Section VI, Iteme.	2023 Police Department Bonus Pay
	PDHolidayPay_Nov2023

	Section VI, Itemf.	Request for approval of the November 30, 2023 Payables
	11.30.2023 Payables Spreadsheet

	Section XII, Itema.	Request for approval of the 2024 44 North Health Coverage Renewal
	44 North 2024 Renewal Booklet

	Section XII, Itemb.	Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle and trailer permit - Belonga Excavating - Jay Stingel 7028 Main Street
	Preapproved Belonga - Vehicle & Trailer Permit - Jay Stingel 7028 Main St.

	Section XII, Itemc.	Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit - Mackinac Island Carriage Tours - Millies on Main
	Preapproved Vehicle Permit - M.I. Carriage Tours

	Section XII, Itemd.	Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit - Power Construction - Grand Hotel Earth Retention Program
	Preapproved Vehicle Permit - Power Construction - Grand Hotel

	Section XII, Iteme.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit - Mission Point - Cypress Building Remodel
	Vehicle Permit - Mission Point Resort

	Section XII, Itemf.	Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License Application - LD Construction
	Off Island Business License - LD Construction

	Section XII, Itemg.	Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License - Cedar Creek Storage Barns
	Cedar Creek Storage Barns Off Island Business License

	Section XII, Itemh.	Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit - Cedar Creek Storage Barns - Edgewood
	Vehicle and Trailer Permit - Cedar Creek Storage Barns - Edgewood

	Section XII, Itemi.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit - Lunda Construction Co. - WWTP
	Vehicle permit - Lunda Construciton - WWTP

	Section XII, Itemj.	Request for approval of an Off-Island Business License - August Winter & Son's
	Off Island Business License - August Winter & Son's

	Section XII, Itemk.	Request for approval of (1) Vehicle & (2) Trailer Permits - August Winter & Son's - WWTP
	(1) Vehicle & (2) Trailer Permits - August Winter & Son's - WWTP

	Section XII, Iteml.	Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit - F&V Construction - WWTP
	Vehicle & Trailer Permit - F&V Construciton - WWTP

	Section XII, Itemm.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit - Up North Construction - Gromley, Stonebrook South, Lot 6
	Vehicle Permit - Up North Construction - Gromley - Stonebrook South Lot 6

	Section XII, Itemn.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit - Power Construction - Grand Hotel Earth Retention Project
	Vehicle Permit - Power Construction - Earth Retention Project

	Section XII, Itemo.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit - Plutchak Crane Rental - Lilac Tree Hotel
	Vehicle Permit - Plutchak Crane Rental - Lilac Tree Hotel

	Section XII, Itemp.	Request for approval of (3) vehicle permits - Mackinac Axe
	(3) Vehicle Permits - Mackinac Axe

	Bottom

